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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
4

}
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

i

;
0FFICE'0F ENFORCEMENT

!
; James Lieberman, Director
'

-In.the Matter of
i Docket Nos. 50-528

50-529
| ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY 50-530
| (Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station)
.

[ DIRECTOR'S DECISION UNDER 10 CFR 2.206
1

{ I. INTRODUCTION
.

!- A Petition was filed by Thomas J. Saporito, Jr., (Petitioner) in>:

i accordance with 10 CFR 2.206 on May 12, 1993. The Petition requested that the !

,

'

NRC: (1) institute a show cause proceeding pursuant to 10 CFR 2.202 to modify,
suspend, or revoke Arizona Public Service (APS) Company's operating licenses

; for Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (Palo Verde); (2) initiate actions
!1

-to shut down Palo Verde; (3)'take escalated enforcement action against APS, !

'

including the issuance of civil penalties against APS and/or licensee
I

-

!. management personnel at Palo Verde; and (4) survey Palo Verde employees to !
'

gauge the chilling effect that may exist and whether the licensee's actions
' . were effective in limiting the chilling effect. On May 28, 1993, Petitioner<

forwarded a New Times articlg (On OctoberMay 26 - June 1, 1993) to the NRC as ai supplement to this petition. 26, 1993, Petitioner supplemented
1 the May.12, 1993 Petition to include a copy of an October 23, 1993-
i discrimination complaint filed by the Petitioner with the Department of Labor
} against APS and The Atlantic Group (TAG). In the October 26, 1993 supplement, ;

i Petitioner reiterated'his earlier request for action and additionally
j requested escalated enforcement action against TAG and against any of its
i employees who are found to have engaged in wrongdoing.
4

| Another Petition was filed by Petitioner on January 15, 1994. This
Petition, which has been treated as a supplement to the May 12, 1993 Petition:

i (1) reiterated the requests for escalated enforcement action against APS that
{ were made in the May 12, 1993 Petition; (2) requested that APS be required to
4 provide a make-whole remedy for Petitioner for terminating Petitioner and
; .failing to rehire him as a result of Petitioner's engaging in protected
i activities; and (3) requested that APS be required to abate and obviate the

chilling effect at APS arising from the failure to provide the Petitioner with
employee protections afforded under 10 CFR 50.7.

As the bases for the May 12,.1993 request, Petitioner asserted that: (1)
a Department of Labor (DOL) Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) ruled that AOS

' This article contains accounts of whistleblower retaliation by the
licensee against plant workers at Palo Verde.
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discriminated against Petitioner (ERA Case No. 92-ERA-030)2; (2 the 00L casei

is evidence that "the licensee appears to have violated nunerou)s NRC
'

requirements regarding operation of the Palo Verde nuclear station; and:

! (3) licensee managers have made questionable if not false statements to the
| NRC regarding the emergency lighting at Palo Verde. -Petitioner's October 26,'

1993 supplement.to the original Petition bases the request for action on '

Petitioner's October 23, 1993 complaint filed with DOL and the ruling in favor |i of Ms. Sarah C.' Thomas against APS. Petitioner's January 15, 1994 supplement
!:

to the original Petition bases the request for action on the admission by one'
4of the witnesses at the Petitioner's D0L hearing that the witness lied under
Ioath, as evidence of APS' intent to discriminate against Petitioner and that
!the discriminatory treatment of Petitioner has caused a chilling effect on

other employees at Palo Verde. ,

i

Another Petition was filed by Petitioner and Florida Energy Consultants
(Petitioners on May 27, 1994. This Petition:
a show cause) proceeding, and further requested that the NRC:(1) reiterated the request for(2) issue a
notice of violation against the Licensee for continuing to employ TAG as a
labor contractor at Palo Verde; (3) investigate alleged material false
statements made by William F. Conway, Executive Vice President at Palo Verd6
during his testimony at Petitioner's D0L hearing (ERA Case No. 92-ERA-030) atd
that, in the interim, the NRC require that Mr. Conway be relieved of any
authority over operations at Palo Verde; (4) investigate the Licensee's
statements regarding Petitioner Saporito in an August 10, 1993 letter from D.
Conway to NRC Administrator, Mr. Bobby H. Faulkenberry, in which the Licensee
said that Mr..Saporito gave materially false, inaccurate, and incomplete
information on his application for unescorted access to Palo Verde so that, as
a result of that event, Petitioner Saporito lacks trustworthiness and
reliability for access to Palo Verde; (5) investigate the circumstances
surrounding the February 1994' termination of Licensee employee Joseph Straub,
a former radiation protection technician at Palo Verde, to determine if his
employment was illegally terminated by the Licensee for having engaged in

i" protected activity" during the course of his employment; (6) require that the
Licensee respond to a " chilling effect" letter regarding the circumstances
surrounding Mr. Straub's termination from Palo Verde &nd whether any measures !

,

were taken to ensure that his termination did not cause a chilling effect at 1

Palo Verde; and (7) initiate appropriate actions to require the Licensee to
immediately conduct eddy current testing on all steam generators at Palo j
Verde, because the steam generator tubes were recently subjected to cracking. '

!As the bases for these requests, Petitioners asserted that: (1) a show
!cause proceeding is necessary because the public health and safety concerns 1

that are alleged are significant and to permit public participation to provide j
NRC with new and relevant information; (2) past practices of TAG demonstrate 4

that employees of TAG were retaliated against for having raised safety
concerns while employed at Palo Verde; (3) citations to testimony from

!transcripts and numerous newspaper articles (appended as exhibits to the
!

2
Sanorito v. Arizona Public Service Comoany and The Atlantic Grouo, !

92-ERA-030 (Recommended Decision and Order of May 10,1993).
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Petition), demonstrate that Mr. Conway's testimony is not credible;
(4) statements in the August 10, 1993 letter are inaccurate and materiallyi

! i'alse and characterize Mr. Saporito as an individual lacking trustworthiness
! and reliability for access to Palo Verde, so that such negative'

characterizations have blacklisted him from continued employment in the
nuclear industry, which is all in retaliation for his raising safety concerns
about operations at Palo Verde; thus, Petitioners ask that these statements be
rescinded; (5) an investigation into the termination of Mr. Straub is

' warranted in view of the fact that the Licensee has engaged in similar illegal;

conduct in the past where the NRC has required the Licensee to pay fines;
(6) Mr. Straub is entitled to reinstatement with pay and benefits pending the
NRC's investigation into his termination to offset any chilling effect his
termination had on the Palo Verde workforce; and (7) in addition to coolingi

| tower problems, the stress corrosion and cracking in the steam generators is a
l recurring problem of which the Licensee is aware and which the Licensee has

failed to properly correct, so that the NRC should be concerned about proper
maintenance of safety systems and equipment there.

Immediate action with respect to item 7 of the May 27, 1994 Petition,
regarding eddy current testing of the steam generators, was denied by William|

'

!
T. Russell, Director, Office 'f Nuclear Reactor Regulation in a letter to the
Petitioners dated July 26, 1994. The non-immediate portion of the request is

i being addressed in a separate Director's Decision by Mr. Russell and the issue-'

will not be discussed further here.

On July 8,1994, Petitioners filed a supplement to the May 27, 1994
Petition raising additional issues concerning technical matters unrelated to
the issues addressed in this Decision. The requests filed in this July 8,
1994 supplement .are being addressed in the above-noted Director's Decision by
Mr. Russell and will not be addressed here.

!

| Another Petition was filed by Thomas J. Saporito, Jr., Florida Energy
Consultants, and Linda Mitchell (Petitioners) on November 14, 1994. The
Petition requested that NRC: (1) issue a confirmatory order requiring APS to
reduce power at all Palo Verde units to 0% until APS can demonstrate
corrective actions for the alleged hostile work environment at Palo Verde; (2)
issue a demand for information to APS asking: (a) why NRC should have
confidence that APS can operate Palo Verde in an environment free of
harassment, intimidation, and discrimination; (b) about the current duties and
responsibilities of certain listed employees, including whether any of those
employees is currently involved in NRC-licensed activities; (c) why the
Commission should have confidence that these employees will comply with NRC
requirements; and (d) why the NRC should not take action to prohibit the
involvement of these employees in NRC licensed activities.

; As the bases for these requests, Petitioners assert that: (1) DOL found
; that Sarah Thomas was discriminated against by APS; (2) DOL found that Linda
j' Mitchell was discriminated against by APS; (3) DOL found that Thomas J.
| Saporito, Jr., was discriminated against by APS; (4) these matters could have
i been settled before adjudication by D0L; (5) other recent D0L complaints by
; Straub and Irick are indicators that discrimination is the normal course of
i. business at Palo Verde; (6) Petitioner Linda Mitchell lives within 2 air miles
i
i

i-
!

.-. - --- . --- . .. --. - - - . . - -.--.
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of Palo Verde and, therefore, has standing to intervene in a hearing before an
i

NRC Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (Board); (7) Petitioners Saporito and |
Florida Energy Consultants have the requisite standing to intervene in a
hearing before a Licensing Board through Ms. Mitchell; (8) Petitioners are
subject to physical harm and loss of personal property in the event of a
nuclear accident at Palo Verde as a direct or indirect result of the hostile |work environment fostered at Palo Verde; and (9) a hostile work environment ' |

exists and is pervasive at Palo Verde and is condoned and fostered by licensee jmanagement.
|

II. DISCUSSIQ!i
|Due to the numerous requests and interrelated nature of the issues '

raised and the bases provided by Petitioners, the items raised in each of the
Petitions and their supplements described above have been considered together
and are described in one composite list below. The discussion that follows
the list is keyed to the numbers used to identify each request. The Petitions
and supplements noted above request that the NRC: 1

llts
|

1. Initiate a show cause proceeding pursuant to 10 CFR 2.202 to modify,
suspend, or revoke APS' licenses to operate Palo Verde (May 12, 1993
Petition, request 1; May 27, 1994 Petition, request 1).

2. Initiate actions to cause the immediate shut down of the Palo Verde
reactors.(May 12, 1993 Petition, request 2).

3. Issue escalated enforcement action against Licensee and/or Licensee
management personnel at Palo Verde directly or indirectly responsible
for the safe and proper operation of Palo Verde (May 12, 1993 Petition,
request 3) and issue escalated enforcement action against APS for
discrimination against Petitioner'Saporito, including providing a make-
whole remedy for the Petitioner (January 15, 1994 Supplement to May 12,
1993 Petition,- requests 1 and 2).

4. Take immediate actions to cause an exhaustive survey of employees at
Palo Verde to ascertain the scope and breadth of any chilling effect and
to discover what management actions were effective in limiting the
chilling effect (May 12, 1993 Petition, request 4), and require actions
by APS to abate and obviate the chilling effect caused by the failure to
provide employee protections for Petitioner Saporito (January 15, 1994
Supplement to May 12, 1993 Petition, request 3).

5. Issue a Notice of Violation to APS for continuing to employ TAG as a
labor contractor at Palo Verde (May 27, 1994 Petition, request 2) and
issue escalated enforcement action against TAG for discrimination
against Petitioner Saporito (October 26, 1993 Supplement to May 12, 1993
Petition).

6. Investigate alleged material false statements made by William F. Conway
during his testimony at the hearing for D0L Case No. 92-ERA-030 and, in

.- _ -_ -. . . _ _ _ . . --. . _ .
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the interim, require that he be relieved of his duties (May 27, 1994
Petition, request 3).,

7. Investigate the comments made in a footnote of APS' August 10, 1993
letter to the NRC (May 27, 1994~ Petition, request 4).

8. Investigate the circumstances surrounding the termination of Joseph |
-

Straub by APs to datermine if the termination was illegal (May 27, 1994 |

-

Petition, request 5).

9. Initiate a " chilling effect letter" to APS requesting APS to respond
regarding Mr. Straub's terminatior; and to describe what measures were
taken by APS to ensure that Mr. Straub's termination did not cause a
chilling effect at Palo Verde (May 27, 1994 Petition, request 6).

10. Issue a confirmatory order requiring APS to bring all Palo Verde units
to 0% power until such time as the licensee can demonstrate corrective-

actions to obviate any inference of a hostile work environment at Palo
Verde (November 14, 1994 Petition, request 1).

11. Issue a demand for information requesting that APS:-

explain why NRC can have confidence that the environment at Paloa.*

Verde is free of harassment, intimidation and discrimination, both
in general and with respect to certain individuals.

b. describe the current employment duties and responsibilities of>

certain named licensee employees, including whether any of those
employees is now involved in NRC licensed or regulated activities.

4

explain why NRC can have confidence that the named employees willc.
comply with NRC requirements.

d. provide information as to why the Commission should not prohibit
the named employees from involvement in NRC-licensed activities.

(November 14, 1994 Petition, request 2).,

Reauests for Action for Discrimination Aaainst Petitioner Sanorito - Items 3
and 5

With respect to the portion of item 3 which requests enforcement action
against APS, Petitioner has based the request for civil penalties against APS
and/or its managers on violations of 10 CFR 50.7 for denying Petitioner
Saporito employment at Palo Verde Unit 1 in 1992 based on his earlier-

involvement in protected activities at Palo Verde. In fact, in a letter to
NRC dated August 10, 1993, APS stated that, following a hearing before a DOL
ALJ concerning whether APS had violated Section 210 (now Section 211) of the

'

. Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (ERA) in denying the Petitioner employment
at Palo Verde (DOL Case No. 92-ERA-030), an APS supervisor admitted that he
discriminkted against the Petitioner in denying him employment at Palo Verde

'

and falsely testified in the ALJ proceeding. The NRC Office of Investigations

;

a - - - , - -,- , , . , - - - - - + . - ~ . - . - - , , - - , - - . - .----r , - - . - - -, - - - . - -- w , . - - ~,. - -.-
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conducted an investigation into the matter and concluded that the APS
|supervisor discriminated against the Petitioner (0I 5-93-023R). 01 referred

its findings to the Department of Justice (D0J) for criminal prosecution. 00J
pursued and obtained a criminal conviction of the APS supervisor for

i discrimination in this case. On March 7, 1996, the NRC issued a civil penalty
1

,

; in the amount of $100,000 to APS (EA 93-159) and a Notice of Violation to the
! APS supervisor (IA 96-015) involved in the violation of 10 CFR 50.7 for
; failure to hire Petitioner due to his earlier involvement in protected

activities. Therefore, Petitioner's request in item 3 for enforcement action
| has been granted.

1

With respect to the portion of item 3 which requests a make-whole remedy |

for Petitioner, Section 210 (now 211) of the ERA gives the Department of Labor,

! the authority to effect remedies for the complainant. The NRC has no suchauthority. Therefore, this portion of the request in item 3 is denied.
l

Item 5 requests escalated enforcement action against TAG for TAG's
| alleged discrimination against Petitioner Saporito and further requests that a

Notice of Violation be issued against APS for continuing to employ TAG as a
! contractor at-Palo Verde. Petitioners based this request for enforcement l'!

action against TAG on its alleged discrimination against Petitioner Saporito I

and based the request for enforcement action against APS on the fact that past
practices by TAG demonstrate that employees of TAG were retaliated against for
having raised safety concerns while employed by TAG at Palo Verde.

Of the five complaints filed with the D0L against TAG for alleged
violations of employee protection requirements at Palo Verde, four were filed
by Petitioner S
discrimination.gporitoandwereultimatelysettledwithouttheDOLfindingany.On January 14, 1994, the NRC's Office of Investigations
(01) initiated an investigation of multiple allegations of Petitioner Saporito
that TAG had discriminated against Petitioner by refusing to hire him for I

,

additional employment and " blacklisting" him and that a TAG employee lied in
testimony in a DOL hearing. Following its investigation, 01 issued a report,

i on November 8, 1995 (01 Case No. 2-94-003) in which it found that these
allegations were not substantiated. Accordingly, Petitioners' allegations of
discrimination, " blacklisting," and false testimony by TAG with regard to

i

Petitioner Saporito do not appear to have merit and do not provide a basis for '

the NRC action against APS and TAG which Petitioners request.

The complaint filed by another TAG employee involved a claim that TAG
violated its internal policy when a TAG supervisor divulged derogatory

, information about the complainant to a prospective employer. The DOL ALJ
[ concluded that discrimination occurred irr that case (DOL Case No. 94-ERA-009) I

l

3
! The D0L Area Director specifically found no discrimination in two of ;

I the complaints (DOL Case Nos. 93-ERA-045 and 93-ERA-026) but the DOL had not
! yet ruled on the other two complaints (consolidated in DOL Case No. 94-ERA-
| 029) before the settlement of all complaints with respect to the Petitioner
i and TAG resulted in the dismissal of the complaints. Case No. 94-ERA-029
i included the October 23, 1993 complaint that the Petitioner submitted with his
i October 26, 1993 supplement to the May. 12, 1993 Petition.
:

i
:

!
i

- - --. . . - , . - - - - - - , .-. . , , - -.
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and the NRC issued a Notice of Violation to TAG on January 8, 1996 for a
Severity Level III violation (EA 95-192).

| While disputing the violation, TAG's February 6, 1996 response advised
the NRC that it was going tu comply with the Secretary of Labor's Orderi

( requiring TAG to. pay compensatory damages and attorney's fees. The response
also described the corrective steps taken by TAG, including: (1) the
requirement for a signed release from an employee before any information about
his/her personnel file can be given out, (2) a new limitation on types of
personnel information that can be given out, (3) training of company employees !on the requirements of Section 211 of the Energy Reorganization Act, (4)
training of supervisors to emphasize the right and obligation of employees to
maintain an environment in which employees are encouraged to raise safety
concerns, (5) specific training for the supervisor involved in the case, (6)
additional correspondence from the President of TAG to its employees reminding
them of the company's commitment to a proper work environment, and (7) the
hiring of an individual as TAG's Manager of Quality Assurance who had won a

! Section 211 whistleblower complaint against another employer. The staff has
|

'

concluded that Petitioners have failed to provide information that would show '

that TAG retaliated against its employees and that, with regard to the one
violation of employee protection requirements that was substantiated against:

TAG, considerable improvement and corrective actions have been implemented by
TAG. Moreover, it is not a violation to utilize a contractor that has been
involved in past violations. In short, there is no basis to justify further
action against
employing TAG., TAG at this time and no basis to take action against APS for

,

Petitioners' request for additional enforcement action
beyond that described above is, therefore, denied.

Reouests for Action for Discrimination Aaainst Joseph Straub - Item 8

With respect to. item 8, which concerns the Petitioners' request for an
investigation of the circumstances concerning the termination of Joseph R.
Straub by APS, I note that of the two complaints filed by Mr. Straub with the
DOL concerning his termination by APS, the DOL ALJ dismissed Case No. 95-ERA-

5010 on February 23, 1995 without action, finding that its issues were
inextricably intertwined with those of Case No. 94-ERA-037 and, in 94-ERA-037,
the ALJ concluded on October 6, 1995, that Mr. Straub had not established a

c

! In fact, at the time of the initial identification of a potential'

!. violation in TAG's divulging derogatory information about the Petitioner, APS
i itself issued its own " chilling effects letter" to TAG, demanding that TAG
j. take action to correct the problem and preclude such problems in the future.
: This was appropriate action by APS to make it clear to its contractor that
j potentially discriminatory acts are unacceptable.
.

.

5
lite Stragh v. Arizona Public Service Co., 95-ERA-010 (Recommended

i Decision and Order of Dismissal, February 23,1995).
i

1

.

.. - r 4 * ---+ ' ''''
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prima facie case of discrimination.' In fact, the DOL ALJ found-that Mr.
Straub was not credible in his assertions of discrimination or the presence of
a hostile work environment at Palo Verde. The ALJ recommended that the
complaint be dismissed and, in an Order issued on April 15, 1996, the
Secretary of Labor concurred, dismissing Mr. Straub's complaint. Considering
the Secretary of Labor's finding regarding Mr. Straub's complaints, and the
fact that there has not been any'other evidence of discrimination presented by
the Petitioner that would establish that Mr. Straub was the subject of
discrimination, an investigation into Mr. Straub's claims of discrimination is
not warranted and, therefore, the request is denied.

ERaasts for Aqtion to Address Resultina Chillina Effect - Items 4. 9 and 11

Items 4 (a request that NRC survey Palo Verde employees and require
actions by APS to abate the alleged chilling effect) and 11 (a request that
NRC issue a Demand for Information to APS) relate to the Petitioner's
assertions about the work environment at Palo Verde, the chilling effect that
might exist at Palo Verde, and whether the NRC should have confidence that
certain named licensee employees will comply with the NRC regulations. In a
letter dated April 21, 1994, APS described the corrective actions it has taken
with respect to the violation discussed in the response to item 3 above to
avoid future violations. These actions included: (1) retention of a
consultant service to perform an independent assessment of employee attitudes
and evaluate the factors that impede or encourage employees to raise concerns;
(2) retention of another consultant to evaluate the effectiveness of APS'
programs for handling employee concerns; (3) corporate and management changes
that place a high priority on building a culture in which managers are
measured, in part, on human interaction skills and effective employee-
management relations; (4) development of the Management Issues Tracking
Resolution program, a formal mechanism for raising and tracking management
related concerns which provides timely feedback to employees, timely
resolution of the concern, and an appeal process; and (5) reduction and
elimination of the backlog of existing "significant" concerns.

In a letter dated January 11, 1996, APS described additional actions,
including: (1) initiation of the Integrated Palo Verde Management / Issues
Tracking and Resolution Process, which allows employees to raise personal or
technical concerns either formally or informally; (2) issuance of a memorandum
to emphasize that resolution of issues is a top priority; (3) changing the
reporting structure so that the Employees Concerns Program reports to the Vice
President, Nuclear Support; (4) issuance of a letter to all employees to
emphasize the importance of open communications; (5) issuance of a memorandum
to all contractors informing them of the Integrated Palo Verde Management /-
Issues Tracking and Resolution Process; (6) a letter to TAG reque' sting that
TAG inform APS of the actions it has taken to foster an open and positive work
environment, followed up by a similar letter to 170 companies that work for
APS; and (7) a commitment to the NRC to conduct yearly audits of the
Integrated Palo ' Verde Management / Issues Tracking and Resolution Process. In

' See Straub v. Arizona Public Service Co., 94-ERA-037 (Recommended
Decision and Order, October 6, 1995)

._.___ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ __ _
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addition, in a June 30, 1995 response to a letter from APS regarding EA 95-
192, TAG described the actions it had taken to correct the possible chilling
effect associated with this violation. These actions included: (1) revision
of its policy regarding the release of information to prospective employers,
(2) reiteration to all employees that reference inquiries be directed to TAG's
Human Resources Department, (3) retraining of the supervisor involved in this
violatior., and (4) issuance of a memorandum to all TAG employees to emphasize
that they are encouraged to raise concerns with TAG, the licensee, or the NRC.

With regard to previous enforcement actions taken by NRC against APS for
discrimination violations (cited by the Petitioners as bases for issuance of a
Demand for Information to APS), in the case involving the Petitioner (EA 93-
159) the NRC did not require any further response regarding the violation,
stating that "information regarding the reason for the violation, and the
actions taken and planned to correct the violation and prevent recurrence is
already adequately addressed on the docket." The other cases referred to by
Petitioners involving Ms. Linda Mitchell and Ms. Sarah Thomas (EA 92-139)
arose a number of years ago and have long-since been resolved. In light of
the positive progress made by APS in the intervening years, as noted above,
and after careful consideration of the corrective actions taken by APS for
each of the above violations, the NRC does not believe that additional actions
are necessary at this time. The Petitioners have not presented information
that would indicate that the corrective actions are inadequate or that there !

is a hostile work environment at Palo Verde at this time, and therefore, have |not provided a basis for issuing the Demand for Information requested here. '

Consequently, the request is denied.

Item 9 concerns a request that a chilling effect letter be issued to
require APS to respond regarding Mr. Straub's termination and to describe the
actions taken by APS to ensure that Mr. Straub's termination did not cause a
chilling effect at Palo Verde. In Case No. 94-ERA-037, the DOL ALJ found no

!

discrimination and found that Mr. Straub " failed to present evidence to
suggest, let alone prove,abusiveworkenvironment."Jhathewasrequiredtoworkin...ahostileorAs previously noted, the Secretary of Labor
agreed with the ALJ's finding and dismissed Mr. Straub's complaint in an Order
issued on April 15, 1996. Since the NRC normally issues chilling effect
letters only when there appears to have been discrimination, or when the
circumstances suggest that other employees at the site perceive that there
might have been discrimination, and since the D0L has concluded that no
discrimination was shown with regard to Mr. Straub, there is no justification
for a chilling effects letter with regard to Mr. Straub's termination.
Accordingly, Petitioners' request for a chilling effects letter is denied.

Actions Aaainst' William F. Conway - Item 6

As to the portion of item 6 that concerns a request that the NRC require
that Mr. Conway be relieved of his duties at Palo Verde, Mr. Russell's July
26, 1994 letter informed Petitioner that Mr. Conway had retired and,

7
Straub v. Arizona Public Service Comoany, 94-ERA-037 (Recommended

Decision and Order, October 6, 1995)

_ _ _ _ _______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _. __ - _ , __ __
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therefore, this request is moot. With respect to the request that the NRC
investigate whether or not Mr. Conway provided false information during his
testimony at trial in DOL Case 92-ERA-030, Petitioners enclosed newspaper
articles to demonstrate that Mr. Conway's statement that he was not aware of a
gathering of news reporters at the gate of Florida Power and Light Company'sf

'

Turkey Point plant, was not credible. The credibility of witnesses in a DOL
administrative hearing is a matter to be determined by the ALJ during the
course of the hearing. The DOL ALJ, in case 92-ERA-030, did not find that
Mr. Conway was not a credible witness. Moreover, based on a review of
information submitted by the Petitioners in support of this allegation,. it is,

| the staff's view that the allegations regarding Mr. Conway's credibility are
; unsubstantiated. Therefore, the request for a separate investigation is
j denied,
l

Actions Relatina to False Statements - Item 7

| With respect to item 7, which concerns a request that NRC investigate
| alleged false statements made in an August 10, 1993 letter from APS to NRC

regarding Mr. Saporito's application for unescorted access to Palo Verde, the
Petitioner quoted the Licensee's letter without giving the entire context.!

| The Petitioners quote the letter as saying "Mr. Saporito had provided
materially false, inaccurate, and incomplete information as part of his
application for unescorted access to Palo Verde," which suggests an accusation

| on the part of the Licensee. In fact, the letter actually states:
i "Notwithstanding the results of [an investigation by APS), or the facts which

have thus far been established regarding Mr. (Frank] Warriner's state of
knowledge, APS had previously concluded that Mr. Saporito had provided
materially false, inaccurate, and incomplete information." -The phrase bearing
the added emphasis makes clear that APS was simply stating the position it had
taken before it became aware of Mr. Warriner's admission that he had
discriminated against Mr. Saporito and had lied to the DOL ALJ about the
matter. Furthermore, the staff does not believe that APS " blacklisted" Mr.
Saporito, as asserted, by stating the results of its investigation into the
accuracy of the information provided by Mr. Saporito in his application for
unescorted access to Palo Verde. In sum, the staff does not believe that the
Petitioners have provided a basis for initiating an investigation into this
matter. Therefore, the request is denied.

Actions to Shutdown Palo Verde or Brina It to 0% Power - Items 1. 2. and 10

Items 1 and 2 concern requests for actions to shutdown the Palo Verde
reactors and Item 10 concerns a request for a confirmatory order requiring APS
to bring all Palo Verde units to 0% power until such time as the licensee can

! demonstrate corrective actions obviating any inference of a hostile work
!. environment at Palo Verde. Based on the information discussed above,
! Petitioners have not provided information that would establish that a hostile
i work environment exists at Palo Verde. Therefore, Petitioners have not
; provided a basis to support the requested action. These requests are hereby
i denied.
:

i

!
4

i
!
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III. CONCLUSION

As explained above, the request for enforcement action against APS (11tgitem 3, above) has been granted. For the reasons given in the discussion of
! items relating to continued employment of The Atlantic Group by APS, i

! discrimination against Mr. Straub, the alleged chilling effect at Palo Verde,
actions against Mr. Conway, false statements, and the shutdown of Palo Verde,
the remaining requests, other than those to be addressed by Mr. Russell in a
separate Director's Decision, have been denied.

A copy of this decision will be filed with the Secretary of the
<

'

Commission for the Commission to review in accordance with 10 CFR 2.206(c).As provided by that regulation, the decision will constitute final action of
the Commission on the issues discussed herein 25 days after issuance, unless. ,

! the Commission, on its own motion, institutes a review of the decision within
| that time.
|

|

| W
| hes Lieberman, Director
!

Office of Enforcement
! a

Dateda{dayofJune1996Rockville, Marylandthis L
|

|

|
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